From: Collins, Siobhan <siobhan.collins@tipperarycoco.ie>

Sent: Thursday 6 August 2020 11:13

To: Licensing Staff <licensing@epa.ie>

Cc: Clancy, Brian <brian.clancy@tipperarycoco.ie>

Subject: Notification from EPA in relation to P0467-03 Woodyville Pig Farms Ltd EPA013127
Importance: High

Dear Sir/Madam,
| refer to your email received on 4™ August, 2020.

| wish to advise that the Planning Authority is satisfied that the development was granted permission
under Planning ref: 20/211 and is subject to the conditions of the mentioned planning permission.

Kind regards,
Brian Clancy

Planning Section,
Tipperary County Council,
Civic Offices, Nenagh, Co. Tipperary.

&
Phone: 0761 06 5000 &
www.tipperarycoco.ie §
N
p SO
Combhairle Contae Thiobraid Arann oéf@b
Tipperary County Council Q&Q&\?
www.tipperarycoco.ie '\\00@\
£o
Tipperary County Council Disclaimer <<o\ A{\q
x"oQ
o
S

EPA Export 11-08-2020:04:44:18


mailto:siobhan.collins@tipperarycoco.ie
mailto:siobhan.collins@tipperarycoco.ie
mailto:licensing@epa.ie
mailto:licensing@epa.ie
mailto:brian.clancy@tipperarycoco.ie
mailto:brian.clancy@tipperarycoco.ie
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.tipperarycoco.ie%2F&data=02%7C01%7C%7C95d296bad39d44a40e5008d839f6b08f%7C03f164957710409d90cb9b3f403feeea%7C0%7C0%7C637323078969079624&sdata=CmH%2Fpfku9tl781DEIFJXiidC1OUwTKWqBS4JosjX5kw%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.tipperarycoco.ie%2F&data=02%7C01%7C%7C95d296bad39d44a40e5008d839f6b08f%7C03f164957710409d90cb9b3f403feeea%7C0%7C0%7C637323078969079624&sdata=CmH%2Fpfku9tl781DEIFJXiidC1OUwTKWqBS4JosjX5kw%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.tipperarycoco.ie%2F&data=02%7C01%7C%7C95d296bad39d44a40e5008d839f6b08f%7C03f164957710409d90cb9b3f403feeea%7C0%7C0%7C637323078969089613&sdata=AtIswa9ULwV4MhzOiSLVV0WOShLJ5S5k2KMKRAqigEY%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.tipperarycoco.ie%2F&data=02%7C01%7C%7C95d296bad39d44a40e5008d839f6b08f%7C03f164957710409d90cb9b3f403feeea%7C0%7C0%7C637323078969089613&sdata=AtIswa9ULwV4MhzOiSLVV0WOShLJ5S5k2KMKRAqigEY%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.tipperarycoco.ie%2Fyour-council%2Fdisclaimer-email&data=02%7C01%7C%7C95d296bad39d44a40e5008d839f6b08f%7C03f164957710409d90cb9b3f403feeea%7C0%7C0%7C637323078969089613&sdata=jlc9gq2GOE6CyiP%2BGcZ%2FqZO04q7v%2FklpDp2H8dRBFQ8%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.tipperarycoco.ie%2Fyour-council%2Fdisclaimer-email&data=02%7C01%7C%7C95d296bad39d44a40e5008d839f6b08f%7C03f164957710409d90cb9b3f403feeea%7C0%7C0%7C637323078969089613&sdata=jlc9gq2GOE6CyiP%2BGcZ%2FqZO04q7v%2FklpDp2H8dRBFQ8%3D&reserved=0

